FORM 470 1-38

STANOLIND O1L AND GAS COMPANY

Box F, Hobbs, New Mexico
August 15, 1951

File: SGB~1288~175

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:s

On or about August 15, 1951, Ellis M. Rowland, Trucking Contractor,
will transport approximately 500 barrels of crude oil from J. We
Grizzell, Drinkard Field, tank battery, located in the NE/l of
Section 8, T-22-5; R-37-E to Stanolind Oil and Gas Company's

Je We Grizzell Well #1 located in the SW/L of Section 5! T=22=53
R~37-3Z, Lea County, New idexico.
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The above o0il will be used in connection with an attempt by
spinner survey to locate the interval from which gas is being

produced.
Yours very truly,
,%/d/ oy —
Ralph L. Hendrickson
Field Supe rintendent
GDD: jas

cc: Shell Pipe Line Company
£llis M. Rowland



